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TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Lawrance Florin - Director 
Housing and Intergovernmental Affairs 

REPORT BY: Nelson Cortez, Staff Assistant-BOS - 7072991478 

SUBJECT: Presentation of a Proclamation declaring March 2016 as Napa County Grand Jury Awareness 
Month 

RECOMMENDATION 

Presentation of a Proclamation to the Napa County Chapter of the California Grand Jurors' Association declaring 
March 2016 as Napa County Grand Jury Awareness Month.  

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Presentation of a Proclamation to the Napa County Chapter of the California Grand Jurors Association declaring 
March 2016 as Napa County Grand Jury Awareness Month.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 



The California Grand Jurors' Association annually celebrates Grand Jury Awareness Month to educate citizens 
about California's grand jury system and to seek volunteers to serve on these panels.  The Association's Napa 
County Chapter is seeking a proclamation declaring March 2016 as Grand Jury Awareness Month. The timing is 
particularly appropriate since the Napa County Superior Court will begin the selection process for the 2016-2017 
Napa County Grand Jury in the coming weeks.  Nineteen County residents will be called together for a term that 
runs from July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017.  

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

A . Proclamation  

CEO Recommendation:  Approve 

Reviewed By: Molly Rattigan 
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